

TORBJØRN OSLAND BJELLAND

Senior Associate, Oslo



KONTAKTINFORMATIONEN

T +47 23 11 14 78

M +47 99 16 16 47

E bje@thommessen.no

ASSISTENTIN/ASSISTENT

Cathrine Vogt Skard

T +47 23 11 11 34

E cvo@thommessen.no

FACHKENNTNISSE

M&A and Corporate law

Shipping

Debt Financing

Torbjørn focuses on the maritime industry. He advises shipping companies and financial institutions on financing, bond issues, sale and leaseback of vessels, establishing of security, restructuring, M&A, corporate law and contract law. Torbjørn has been on secondment to a shipping company and a financial group.

Berufserfahrung

2018	Senior Associate, Oslo office, Thommessen
2016–2018	Senior Associate, Bergen office, Thommessen
2016–2017	Secondee, Legal, Shipping, Offshore & Logistics, DNB Bank ASA
2016	Admitted to the bar
2015	Secondee, Legal, Corporate Banking, DNB

Bank ASA
2014 Secondee, Treasury, Gearbulk (UK) Ltd.
2013– Associate, Bergen office, Thommessen
2013 Research Assistant, Faculty of Law,
University of Bergen
2012 Internship, Aflac, Maryland, USA

Ausbildung

2012–2012 Elective subjects, American University,
Washington D.C.
2008–2013 Master of Laws, University of Bergen